
From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:
Attnchments:

xxoo

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2AL4 2:36 PM

'vschmach@nycourts. gov'

osc
4-23 -L4- osc-with-efi li ng -affidavit.pdf

&closr.fz S



From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Attached.

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch-org >

Wednesday, May 21,2014 3:19 PM

vschmach @nycourts. gov
affidavit in support of intervention-pp. 1-25

4 -23 -L4 - affid avit- p p 1- - 2 5. Pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
to'-
Subject:
Attachments:

Affidavit in Support of lntervention, pp. 25-41

Affidavit Exhibits 1-7

Center for Judicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch-org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2014 3:20 PM

yschrnach @ nycou rts. gov
affidavit in support of intervention pp. 26-4L, plus exhibits

4-23-L4-affrdavit-pp26-41.pdf; 4'23 -L4-affidavit-exhibits-L-7.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:
Attachments:

Proposed Verified Complaint, pp. 1-15

Center for iudicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 3:45 PM

vschmach@nycou rts-g ov
proposed verified complaint pp. 1-15
proposed-verified-complaint-pp1-1-5.pdf



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Wednesday, May 2\,2OL4 3:48 pM

vschmach@nycourts. gov
Proposed Verified Complaint, pp. 38-46
proposed-verified-complaint-pp38-46.pdf

Proposed Verified Complaint, pp. 38-46: (Causes of Action, Prayer for Relief, Verificatipn)



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
,o:
Subject:
Attachments:

Proposed Verified Complaint Table of Exhibits

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >Wednesday, May 2L, 2OL4 3:52i, 
-'-""-,

vschmach @ nycourts. gov
Proposed Verified Complaint Table of Exhibitsproposed-verified_comptaint_table_or_"rijli.r.por



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit A-1: Executive Order #106

Exhibit A-2: Transcript of 7 /21L3 press conference

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 21'201-4 4:05 PM

vschmach @nycourts. gov
Exhibits A-1;A-2
ex-a-1.pdf; ex-a-2.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Wednesday, May 21, 201"4 4:2L PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subject Exhibits B-1, B-2

Attachments: ex-b-l.pdf; ex-b-2.pdf

Exhibit B-L:71L9/L3 corruption complaint to Albany D.A. Soares

Exhibit B-2: a/L5lL3 corruption complaint to US Attorney Bharara (SDNY)



Center for Judicial Accountabiliry

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent WednesdaY, MaY 2L,2Ot4 4:.22 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov

Subjech Exhibit B-3

Attachments: ex-b-3.pdf

Exhibit B-3: 5/13/13 corruption complaint to US Attorney Lynch (EDNY)



Center for Judicial AccountabiliW

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 4:L9 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subject Exhibits B-4; B-5

Attachments: ex-b-4.pdf; ex-b-S.pdf

Exhibit B-4: 6lL3lt3 corruption complaint to US Attorney Hartunian (NDNY)

Exhibit B-5: 6/a/13 corruption complaint to NYS Legislative Committees



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit A-6: 6127 /13 corruption complaint to JCOPE

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2l,2OL4 4:24 PM

vschmach @nycourts. gov
Exhibits 8-6
ex-b-6.pdf



Center for Judicial Accou

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch-org >

Wednesday. May 2L,20L4 4:24PM
vschmach@nycourts.gov
Exhibits B-7

ex-b-7.pdf

Exhibit B-7: 7ltuL3 corruption complaint to NYS lnspector General



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntabil ity < elena @judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 21,20L4 4:26 PM

vschmach @ nycou rts. gov
Exhibits B-8; B-9; B-10

Attachments: ex-b-8.pdf; ex-b-9.pdf; ex-b-10.pdf

Exhibit B-8: L1./29/t1 corruption complaint to AG Schneiderman

Exhibit B-9:3/L/t2 corruption complaint to Comptroller DiNapoli

Exhibit B-7O: 7 / 22h 3 transmitting coverletter; e-ma il



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit C: FOIL correspondence with Senate

Exhibit D: FOIL correspondence with Assembly

Exhibit E: FOIL correspondence with Governor

Center for Judicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L, 2O14 4:37 PM

vschmach@nycourts. gov
Exhibits C; D, E

ex-c.pdf; ex-d.pdf; ex-e.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 4:38 PM

'Veronica Schmachtenberg'
bless you -- RE: osc

You are wonderful. lf only there were more like you...

Elena

..--Origina I Message-----
From : Veronica Schmachtenberg Ima i lto :vschmach @co u rts.state. nv. us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:33 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: Re: osc

Keep sending what you need to send. I will be back in the office at nine tomorrow and will continue to take care of this
filing.

Have a good night. Don't work too hard,

Ronnie

Ronnie Schmachtenberg
Resource Center
646-385-3033

>>> "Center for Judicia I Accountabi lity" <elena @ iudsewatch.orp>
5/2U2014 2:35 PM >>>

xxoo



Center for Judicial Accountabilitv

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, May 2L,2014 4:58 PM

To; vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subject Exhibit F-1

Aftachments: ex-f-1.pdf

Exhibit F-1,: SlSlLS letter to Commission



Center for Judicial Accountabiliff

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:
Attachments:

Exhibit F-2:

Exhibit F-3:

Exhibit F-4:

Exhibit F-5:

Exhibit F-6:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 5:05 PM

vschmach @ nycou rts. gov
Exhibits F-2; F-3; F-4: F-5; F-6

ex-f-2.pdf; ex-f-3.pdf; ex-f-4.pdf; ex-f- 5.pdf; ex-f-6.pdf

8/27 I 13 e-mail to Commission

9 /31 L3 e-mail to Commission

9 /6113 e-mail to Commission

9 I 73 I L3 e-mail to Commission

9 /761 L3 e-mail to Commission



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 5:57 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subiect exhibits G-1; G-2
Attachments: ex-g-l.pdf; ex-g-2.pdf

Exhibit G-L:8122/L3 e-mail to Commission Advisor Bartoletti

Exhibit G-2:8/27/L3 letter to Governor, with enclosure



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Wednesday, May 2L,2014 6:03 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subject Exhibits H-1; H-2
Attachments: ex-h-l.pdf; ex-h-2.pdf

Exhibit H-7: 9lL7lL3 written testimony for Commission hearing

Exhibit H-2: 9/t8/L3 e-mailto Commission



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhi bit I : e-ma il to Com m iss ion lg hg / L3_LO / 2 / t3l

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Wednesday, May 2L,2OL4 6:07 pM
vschmach @ nycourts. gov
Exhibit I
ex-i.pdf



Center for Judicial Accou

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit L LAI a/L3 letter to Commission

Exhibit K: LA/L7/73letter to Commission

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2014 6:09 PM

vschmach @nycourts.gov
Exhibits J; K

ex-j.pdf; ex-k.pdf



Center for Judicial Accounta

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit L: 7A124/13letter to Commission

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2014 6:10 PM

vsch mach @ nycou rts. gov
Exhibit L

ex-l.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for iudicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2OL4 6:27 PM

vschmach@nycourts. gov
Exhibit M
ex-m.pdf

Exhibit M: 7al25lt3 letter to Precise court Reporting, with transcript of 9177 /13 oral testimony



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday. May 2L,2014 6:50 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov

Subject Exhibits N; O-1; O-La; O-2; O-2a

Attachments: ex-n.pdf; ex-o-1.pdf; ex-o-la.pdf; ex-o-2.pdf;ex-o-2a.pdf

Exhibit N: 10/25113 e-mailto Commission

Exhibit A-1: LL{S/L3 FOIL to Board of Elections

Exhibit O-1a: LL/19/13 Board of Elections FOIL response

Exhibit a-2:1-L/12h3 FolL to Division of Budget

Exhibit O-2a: Lt/19/13 Division of Budget FOIL response



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit O-3:. 77/72/13 records request to Senate & responses

Exhibit O- : LUlzl L3 records request to Assembly & response

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2014 8:36 PM

vschmach @nycourts. gov
Exhibits O-3; O-4
ex-o-3-abc.pdf; ex-o-4-a.pdf



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
To:.

Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit P: LL/L3/L3letter to Albany DA Soares

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Wednesday, May 2L,2014 g:3g pM
vschmach@ nycou rts.gov
Exhibit P

ex-p.pdf



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit Q: L7/75/13 e-maitto Commission

Exhibit R: L0/2LlL3 Siena press announcement & poll

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >
Wednesday, May 2L,2Ot4 g:46 pM
vschmach @nycourts. goy
Exhibits Q; R
ex-q.pdf; ex-r.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountabilitv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:
Attachments:

Exhibit S-1: 12116 &7217U13 e-mail to Commission

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 21,,20L4 8:51 PM

vschmach @nycou rts.gov

Exhibit S-1

ex-s-1.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit T-7: U7 /74letter to Commission

Exhibit T-2: L2l3Ol13 letter on Legislative budget

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 8:54 PM

vschmach@ nycourts.gov
Exhibits T-1, T-2

ex-t-1.pdf; ex-t-2.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit U-1: Commission's 217 / 74 lettet

Exhibit U-2: Commission's 2 l2O/ L4 letter

Exhibit V-1: US Attorney Bharara's 413/14letter

Exhibit V-2: US Attorney Bharara's 4/9ll4letter

Exhibit V-3: Commission Co-Chairs' 4/tO/L4 letter

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L,2014 8:59 PM

vschmach @nycourts. g ov
Exhibits U-1; U-2;V-1; V-2; V-3
ex-u-L.pdf; ex-u-2.pdf; ex-v-1.pdf; ex-v-2.pdf; ex-v-3.pdf



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Wednesday, May 2L,20L4 9:05 PM

To: vschmach@nycourts.gov
Subject Exhibits W-1; W-2; W-3
Attachments: ex-w-l.pdf; ex-w-2.pdf; ex-w-3.pdf

Exhibit W-1: Capital NY 4/10/14 article

Exhibit W-2: Co-Chair Fitzpatrick s 4lL4/1.4 column

Exhibit W-3: City & State 4lL5lt4 article



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:

Center for iudicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, May 2L, 2OL4 9:44 PM

vschmach@nycourts.gov
Exhibit S-2, without enclosure

ex-s-2-without-enclosu re.Pdf

to:
Subject:
Attachments:

Exhibit S-2 t2l7!13 letter on Judiciary budget, without enclosure

pS: This exhibit had to be broken down because it was too large & bounced back. Enclosure separately sent



From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday. May 2L,2OL4 9:57 PM

vschmach@nycourts. gov
notice to furnish papers to court pursuant to CPLR 522M(c)

4-28- 14- notice- papers-c plr -22l4c.pdf

April 28, 2014 Notice to Furnish Papers to the Court Pursuant to CPLR S2214(c)

This was handed up to Justice Schlesinger at the April 28'h oral argument. The court reporter has finished her

transcription & mailed it to me. As soon as I receive it, I will scan & send it to You for posting.

-THANK YOU MEETI THANKI

PERSONALLY WHEN I'M NEXT AT THE COURTHOUSE.

Warmly,

Elena

91.4-455-4373

FOR


